
 

 

  To: New Ellenton City Council                                                                                                                     

  From: Kenny Cook, Administrator/Lynn S. McEwen 

  Subject: Council Goals 

  Date: February 7, 2025 

 

I have listed the goals the Council discussed at the Council Retreat on Friday, February 7, 2025. I have 

listed them based on the priority Council assigned to each goal from high to low. Hopefully this will 

help provide a quick overview going forward.  

 

 High- Improve code enforcement 

 High- Streamline daily purchasing 

 High- Review time procedures/time clocks vs tame apps according to dept. needs 

 High-Make departments exempt employees (according to FLSA standards and rules) 

 High- Complete mapping of sewer system 

 High-Clear sewer right-of-way where needed 

 High-Resolve camera issues 

 High- Transition to new website (working and make sure that we can update website as needed) 

 High- Work on sidewalk repairs in the city limits (check DOT ownership vs city) 

 High- Expand to a full-fledged farmers market 

 High- Create emergency management plan 

  

  

 Medium- Incorporate New Ellenton’s 75th anniversary celebration into 2027 activities 

 Medium- Rebrand New Ellenton youth sports 

 Medium- Add to existing parks (exercise equipment) 

 Medium- Update sewer lift station to meet future demands 

 Medium- Add and/or replace welcome to New Ellenton signs  

 Medium-Streetscape grant 

 Medium- Grant for sidewalk expansion in town 

 

 Low-Health and wellness grant. 

 Low-Look at ways to develop 600+ acres in city limits.  


